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@ AN AcT.. ; relating to: allowing school boards to go into closed session to @ b
2 school safety plans.
Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau /\"\f‘“«ﬂ”
This bill allows a school board to go into closed session for the purpée of

discussing, developing, reviewing, or approving a school safety plan. Under current

3¢~ law, a school board is required to meet in open session for these purposes.jﬂfpen
session is a meeting that is held in a place reasonably accessible to members of the
public and open to all citizens at all times.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

3 SEcCTION 1. 19.85 (1) (i) of the statutes is created to read:
4 19.85 (1) (i) For a school board to discuss, develop, review, or approve a school

J
5 safety plan under s. 118.07 (4).
=++NOTE: Do you want to exempt school safety plans from open records law?

6 (END)



Knege, Fern

From: Catacutan, Adrian

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 3:44 PM
To: Knepp, Fern

Subject: Drafting Notes & Prepare for Intro
Fern,

Thank you for all the work that you’ve done drafting our bill package last week. I've reviewed the drafts and have a few
things to add, but in general we would like the following bills prepared for introduction:

LRB-5633 — Expand categorical aid funding for school mental health staff
LRB-5634 — Increase community and school collaborative mental health grants

LRB-5635 — Expands statewide training for school staff and community partners around mental health screening and
interventions.

**+*(n reference to your drafting notes we would like the total amount appropriated to be $1.42 million. | did some
digging and apparently ACT 31 (2017) appropriated an additional $200,000 for SBIRT, in addition to the $220k that you
had indicated. We would like the additional $1m on top of that $420k.

LRB-5636 — Establishes a Wisconsin School Safety Center

***Drafting Note 1 — would like to appropriate money the 17-18 fiscal year. I'm not sure how this works as, we are
halfway through, but whatever makes most sense from a drafting perspective (proration/full amount) works for us.
Continuing appropriation

***Drafting Note 2 — The inclusion of independent charter schools in entities that may receive assistance from the WSSC
is fine with us.

LRB-5637 — Creates new “Violence prevention and reduction” grants as a categorical aid (524 million annually).
**%\We would like the authorization of DPI to promulgate rules in regards to providing trainings with local community or
law enforcement partners.

' ARB-5640 — Allows school boards to gbAintb closed session to address school 55?ety plansw\ S
=INF¥**The School safety plans should also be exempt from open records law.

LRB-5648 — Requires school boards and governing body of a private school establish a school safety team and a school
safety plan. Also requires comprehensive security site assessment.

LRB-5655 — WISH appropriation
51 million to create Wisconsin Safe and Healthy Schools Center

Again, once these changes are made, we'd like the drafts prepared for introduction as soon as possible. Noon tomorrow
would be amazing, but of course we understand if this isn’t possible. Please feel free to give me a call if you need

clarification on any of these items. Thank you again for your help and time.

Best,

Adrian Catacutan
Office of Representative Sondy Pope
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
This bill allows a school board to go into closed session for the purpose of
discussing, developing, reviewing, or approving a school safety plan. Under current
law, a school board is required to meet in open session for these purposes. An open
session is a meeting that is held in a place reasonably accessible to members of the
public and open to all citizens at all times.

T A D=

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 19.85 (1) (i) of the statutes is created to read:
19.85 (1) (i) For a school board to discuss, develop, review, or approve a school

safety plan under s. 118.07 (4).

N

c+NOTE: Do you want to exempt school safety plans from open records law‘?

(END)
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2017-2018 DRAFTING INSERT , LRB-5640/1ins
FROM THE FFK:...
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

By 'd
L ANALYSIS INSERT

The bill also provides that school safety plans are not subject to inspection or
copying under open records law.
END ANALYSIS INSERT

INs
SEcTION 1. 118.07 (4) (e) of the statutes is created to read:
fv 4
118.07 (4) (e) School safety plans under this subsection are not subject to public

inspection or copying under s. 19.35.

END INS



Parisi, Lori

From: Catacutan, Adrian

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 11:.02 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -5640/1

Please Jacket LRB -5640/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



